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Third letter: 
 
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:30 PM 
To: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; draytonvalley.devon@assembly.ab.ca; Dane.Lloyd@parl.gc.ca; Motz, 
Glen - M.P. <Glen.Motz@parl.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Manipulation of Alberta Health Data requiring a full professional Police forensic investigation and the urgent 
return of data to the Alberta Health Public Dashboard ACCTS:00150005445 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Premier Danielle Smith, MLA Mark Smith, MP Dane Lloyd and MP Glen Motz, 
 
I am still awaiting a response. I have removed MLA Shane Getson from this follow up as he has refused to speak with us. 
Apparently, this is not important enough for him. 
 
Some relevant updates since my last letter below. 
 
I have looked at the data for 2020 COVID deaths to see if it could align with the Auditor General’s report. However, this 
raises even more disturbing questions if true. 
Some more details on this can be found attached and linked: 
See Attached: AHDead.jpg, AHDead2.jpg, AHDead3.jpg, AHDead4.jpg, AHDead5.jpg, AHDead6.jpg, , NHDead2020.jpg, 
Shandro1.jpg 
See Linked:  
https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead.html  
https://dksdata.com/Care.html  
https://dksdata.com/podcasts#E7 
https://dksdata.com/podcast/LiesDamnedLiesandSadisticsE007.pdf 
https://rumble.com/v2buc1q-episode-7-colouring-between-the-lies-presentation-only.html 
 
Secondly, it appears that AHS has modified its Continuous Masking Directive HCS-267 (and associated documentation) as 
of yesterday March 6th, 2023. This has raised even more concerns.  
Now AHS allows staff out of public sight to not wear masks, but has actually increased the areas where masks must be 
worn making it impossible for disabled people like myself to even get through the doors of a hospital or care home. 
 
See Linked: https://extranet.ahsnet.ca/teams/policydocuments/1/clp-ahs-use-of-masks-hcs-267.pdf 
Other than a few typos, these are the changes. 
From: "ARE REQUIRED"  
To: "MAY BE REQUIRED". This appears beneficial, until you read on. 
 
From: "patient care areas, elevator, common areas, gift shops" 
To: "entrances, patient care areas and adjacent break rooms, elevators/staircases, common areas, gift shops, 
cafeterias)" 
 
So, now I cannot even get to the screening desk to show my exemption letter (that is not required)! And what about 
children and infants? The terrifying video putting children and infants in harm’s way is still there at section 7.1b) to 
provide DIRECTION on improperly modifying an adult mask to put on a child or infant. 
 
The “MAY BE REQUIRED” relates to people visiting those in the office areas such as executives. For visitors, this only 
benefits the likes of Mr. Cowell et al attending meetings at AHS facilities. So, out of public view is perfectly safe, but not 
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where the public can see. Is this virus dangerous or not? Can you be asymptomatic OR NOT? As you can see, more 
questions now, not less. 
 
And AHS have removed: https://www.albertahealthservices.ca/assets/info/ppih/if-ppih-covid-19-ppe-continuous-use-
guidance-masking.pdf, although it is not clear why. 
 
If only that was the worst of it. After bringing to AHS an Capital Care’s attention that the masks they were forcing on 
staff and visitors to allegedly address the communication issues, were not certified (and unsafe), AHS kept the masks but 
removed the certification. This is nothing less than fraudulent behaviour endangering staff, visitors, patients and 
residents in Care Homes.  
See attached: HCS-267ChangeAnnouncement.png, hcs-267-March-2-2023.png, ASH-AccessibleMasks-CHANGED.png, 
ASH-AccessibleMasks-4.jpg, HC-ASTM-F2100.png, ASH-AccessibleMasks-2.jpg, ASH-AccessibleMasks-4.jpg, fsnotrec.jpg 
See Linked: 
https://www.albertahealthservices.ca/assets/healthinfo/ipc/hi-ipc-options-adapt-hcp-pt-comm-chal.pdf (March 6th, 
2023 changes) 
http://web.archive.org/web/20221024180954/https://www.albertahealthservices.ca/assets/healthinfo/ipc/hi-ipc-
options-adapt-hcp-pt-comm-chal.pdf (October 2022 copy) 
 
As I am sure you have seen, the Lockdown files from the UK are quite disturbing and receiving a lot of press right now. 
As we all know, Alberta was following along with what the UK was doing, very closely. I have to wonder when the 
Alberta lockdown files might come out. Of particular interest is the way the first state of emergency was triggered (See 
attached: Shandro1.jpg in concert with everything else provided.) 
 
As each day passes without a response, Albertans such as myself, my mother in law, and so many others continue to 
suffer and die. How long will you all continue to ignore my letters and the data? 
 
And for MP Dane Lloyd and MP Glen Motz, this is also a Federal matter. The data in question feeds into Health Canada’s 
reporting. As Dane and Glen are aware, all of the correspondence has been forwarded and accepted by the Federal 
Standing Committee on Health. I would therefore appreciate some response from the MP’s on this communication. 
 
The continued silence speaks volumes as we head towards the election. 
 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant                    
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 

 
  
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged 
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately 
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. 
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
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Figure 1: AHDead.jpg 
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Figure 2: AHDead2.jpg 

 
Figure 3: AHDead3.jpg 
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Figure 4: AHDead4.jpg 

 
Figure 5: AHDead5.jpg 
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Figure 6: AHDead6.jpg 
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Figure 7:ASH-AccessibleMasks-2.jpg 
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Figure 8:ASH-AccessibleMasks-4.jpg 
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Figure 9:ASH-AccessibleMasks-CHANGED.png 

 
Figure 10: fsnotrec.jpg 
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Figure 11:HC-ASTM-F2100.png 
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Figure 12:HCDead2020.jpg 
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Figure 13:HCS-267ChangeAnnouncement.png
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Figure 14:hcs-267-March-2-2023.png 
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Figure 15: Shandro1.jpg 


	From: "ARE REQUIRED"
	From: "patient care areas, elevator, common areas, gift shops"

